
From: Chancellor Bruce Baron
To: Huston, Celia J.
Subject: (Updated) 2018: A Year of Big Impact
Date: Friday, December 14, 2018 7:08:17 PM

mailto:chuston@sbccd.cc.ca.us
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kDdQveQqAhoMCJTHshGOPLWsBcbGUQsbQ-3Uq5JlW5TNQSNNyZullnTQwMPBNLC9B9iu8QIA7InSMoO1Says7_V7eA1JixXapqFL3OsCDgK-&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==


JANUARY

15 high school students first to
earn college-backed job readiness
certificates

"We are proud to have worked hand-in-
hand with San Bernardino City Unified
School District, Cajon High School and San
Bernardino County Workforce
Development to give this first class of
bright students the foundation to succeed
in the world of work," said Chancellor
Bruce Baron. Read this story.
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FEBRUARY

Launched partnership with
University of La Verne to offer
bachelor's degrees

The public-private partnership will allow
Crafton Hills College students to transfer
seamlessly into University of La Verne
bachelor's degree programs in business
administration, child development, and
educational studies without having to
leave the Crafton Hills College in Yucaipa.
Watch video.

MARCH

San Bernardino Valley College
president is 47th Assembly District
Woman of the Year

San Bernardino Valley College alumna
Assemblymember Eloise Gomez Reyes
named SBVC President Diana Z. Rodriguez
the 47th Assembly District's Woman of the
Year for promoting college opportunities
for Inland Southern California students.
Read this story.

APRIL

Retrained displaced Ashley
Furniture workers to re-enter
workforce

San Bernardino Community College
District joined forces with Congressman
Pete Aguilar, San Bernardino County
Workforce Development Department,
Chaffey College provide former Ashley
Furniture workers tuition-free training to
gain new job skills. Read this story.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4O7GpUB-KbC096V_G5nEb9XDhOUo0onWViuyPmaHgawRWg_COTmxgXnTLjJqgyc9OqE07JRVKjKEvbKAEu7J46XHjK8uSag_2urgeltnmJ0dqL8OXYB-pmWQ==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
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MAY

10 college facilities earn state
award for environmental
sustainability

"We are proud that our colleges are
playing a leading role to keep our world
healthier, cleaner and more sustainable for
the next generation," said Chancellor
Bruce Baron. Read this story.

JUNE

Career education programs earn 22
state awards

Crafton Hills College and San Bernardino
Valley College received 22 "Strong
Workforce Stars" from the California
Community College Chancellor's Office for
career training that helps graduates earn
higher wages. Read this story.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kA8TLwqU1zGpboT1Ys4fG9B5778hb30xUDWbSayqJVrsaAaPgsY9fDXmJ7cVXWYIjkkXjnTzoc3iVwFfCTPfm4QpSC4VGq6wNelJj-Eqin7LkCNRjRV7_G8BdHxlAhBAVZ73N5SiRrquP20KuXp27XOKFR9fErpB5kcnw-YgNTkFyHF0bzQVhtfnQgiJcYlMgCKphHbQiUDHmPQNT-gWE1jB39W_hDSgzqA2CWNNIjF-&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kKXMuQHQom2aeQ5L6LqfbfS1eUoQ25OxEBTNgkj39U6J8Yse7tgYNMutGvuiyrufBafd1MXLRsif7vjQI-rg-IrvUd3zTZMs4RzeG2XXi9NoiZOvJLqsOA5KrLp69GQuEY4FgLmivETh-vQem7k-N2RJhLy_irvVMMys58tDq_vO0m2Voizn8aSOLhmr1LnjC_OVMoOy9uhvqM-fPJPVavgDzt7a6U0Grw==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kKXMuQHQom2aeQ5L6LqfbfS1eUoQ25OxEBTNgkj39U6J8Yse7tgYNMutGvuiyrufBafd1MXLRsif7vjQI-rg-IrvUd3zTZMs4RzeG2XXi9NoiZOvJLqsOA5KrLp69GQuEY4FgLmivETh-vQem7k-N2RJhLy_irvVMMys58tDq_vO0m2Voizn8aSOLhmr1LnjC_OVMoOy9uhvqM-fPJPVavgDzt7a6U0Grw==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kJZGYJjeC2zEgi7-mEovI19IyI1Te16ZY742lG3WcaO_3A2OdcbsBhCvu94cUajX_WUu375oTy78KtkIqHkpmBRUgJ_smYATlOo9-_HqwGhdfyjhKjXIsFmVePfv5SOPuoKM52Js7WrwyoTEMl47GbfTNQTCm4hUpkZrt54-VuhyoiqD7vifD4F5P3DRc8eZ-CbxX0lZx99efM3OSmr46l_zm_u---67u4JmcZMTN4Jb&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==


JULY

CA Attorney General, Chancellor
Bruce Baron discuss best practices
to protect Dreamers

California Attorney General Xavier Becerra
invited Chancellor Bruce Baron to a
roundtable of higher education leaders to
discuss how to build a safe and supportive
learning environment for all students,
regardless of immigration status. SBCCD's
best practices helped the Attorney
General's office issue guidance to colleges
across California in his report, "Promoting
a safe and secure campus for all." Read
this story.

AUGUST

Crafton Hills College teams up with
American Heart Association

Crafton Hills College hosted the American
Heart Association's Hands-Only CPR Mobile
Tour, a free public event to teach people
how to save lives. See photo gallery.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kA7mdm1ja5mk1W9ne6o9hmyPKL8ZUtfWo8a9MQKtXrEMqANSZwK2NdZGiXl6dkfa5JicP1jOxo0L3yJkB1ksAyc9EAJEXfWqIenhj42RA3mda_AMX45r4u15h_F4qP8Zgg==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4O90NTfrES_rsLOdhphz4R67SPRxm2jk4uPi7yh9uWYblJ8afpRQY8u0QvJIWivbQvTwN9GpLkbvTQ355YdWez3UjSIkrwMqzfkSqyCdDJIZwEcln5kXp-POhhVuuXkPodBRda12M1cxPyz9juOrur37OQy83II3s7cPLdVjO3FZblu0ILH6fAHy76P5sHZYiJRhZrfN3Xx6HUQuUz9WVa9D8OUsAv5eIYTSaoZm9_k9S6Lq85_ATh6w==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4O90NTfrES_rsLOdhphz4R67SPRxm2jk4uPi7yh9uWYblJ8afpRQY8u0QvJIWivbQvTwN9GpLkbvTQ355YdWez3UjSIkrwMqzfkSqyCdDJIZwEcln5kXp-POhhVuuXkPodBRda12M1cxPyz9juOrur37OQy83II3s7cPLdVjO3FZblu0ILH6fAHy76P5sHZYiJRhZrfN3Xx6HUQuUz9WVa9D8OUsAv5eIYTSaoZm9_k9S6Lq85_ATh6w==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4O90NTfrES_rsLOdhphz4R67SPRxm2jk4uPi7yh9uWYblJ8afpRQY8u0QvJIWivbQvTwN9GpLkbvTQ355YdWez3UjSIkrwMqzfkSqyCdDJIZwEcln5kXp-POhhVuuXkPodBRda12M1cxPyz9juOrur37OQy83II3s7cPLdVjO3FZblu0ILH6fAHy76P5sHZYiJRhZrfN3Xx6HUQuUz9WVa9D8OUsAv5eIYTSaoZm9_k9S6Lq85_ATh6w==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4OeOLS8oQMqZH0WznnfsSbfdPXXEdxLpHtsKhIt6dXz09B2A6ickzsFt_ytm9FU9E3kBvab5cb30kVoXYdD-DjXGb17lZD2QAF0tlWqlpmAnzCwWKl3x2zeFWP_LBj7BVWJLyXcYG1C-onMnzpyIj7x1DhEC1EUaMuPjOJBbYIC2rHmUVgx9RNWMWGGrqnb9sj&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==


SEPTEMBER

1 Million Cups celebrates second
year boosting local entrepreneurs

Every month, the San Bernardino
Community College District brings together
local entrepreneurs to build partnerships,
share ideas and network through 1 Million
Cups San Bernardino. Watch video.

OCTOBER

SBCCD makes historic $10 million
investment towards offering two
years of free college

"Opportunity begins with access to
education and with this $10 million
investment we're telling our local students
that we've got their backs. My colleagues
and I recognize that to support our youth
we must be innovative, and that includes
making college tuition-free so that hard-
working students realize their educational
and career potential," said SBCCD Board
President Joseph Williams. Read this story.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4OeOLS8oQMqZH0WznnfsSbfdPXXEdxLpHtsKhIt6dXz09B2A6ickzsFt_ytm9FU9E3kBvab5cb30kVoXYdD-DjXGb17lZD2QAF0tlWqlpmAnzCwWKl3x2zeFWP_LBj7BVWJLyXcYG1C-onMnzpyIj7x1DhEC1EUaMuPjOJBbYIC2rHmUVgx9RNWMWGGrqnb9sj&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4OGq3sTGd7-CJz6_JFLiz8ZTU1iexJ8KAwoaCm_vUS8PHlC8VxM5_wlCJCpRE1sshUypEsoJLmdYLrc0ORow7ZmRIk4wi15GMCey8_cLe3lXi2tdIooV9U8SrYDJtmgaPdOiqv2V7FI7C83-xR1Tk_s4COwhD1mO5A&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4OGq3sTGd7-CJz6_JFLiz8ZTU1iexJ8KAwoaCm_vUS8PHlC8VxM5_wlCJCpRE1sshUypEsoJLmdYLrc0ORow7ZmRIk4wi15GMCey8_cLe3lXi2tdIooV9U8SrYDJtmgaPdOiqv2V7FI7C83-xR1Tk_s4COwhD1mO5A&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kLFmHturKiwjOGkHLVukg7AAuRsceXOC7xSDiylFyY9bY0IBQl96zzBXhfptRGvGzwH7QGjkw65Ce169H88jdhVLLR7MVCx9799l_hBZ62e8I6OoVgj-AIM8iLzB_O3wq-fUvLt8zg5wOykGYOQFbH6Kku8p-KyzwTlDmM0beNE0cElGVyS0-lv9aQpRuYMGnAdeQPPiG12KWkAhHQbn4SdLMk-S_2VoC7KekXliMyyxltsk6hdmrB731cTkk8ZsYw==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==


NOVEMBER

Voters approve Measure CC: A win
for students, a win for the
community

Voters approved Measure CC in the
November 2018 ballot, a $470 million
bond measure to provide students with
safe and state-of-the-art classrooms and
labs. "Thank you for believing in the future
of Crafton Hills College and San
Bernardino Valley College students," said
SBCCD student trustee Autumn Blackburn.
Watch video.

DECEMBER

Classes begin with a goal to upskill
3,200 Inland Southern California
workers

The State of California’s Employment
Training Panel (ETP) recently approved a
$1.8 million contract with the San
Bernardino Community College District to
train more than 3,200 workers throughout
Riverside and San Bernardino counties.
This is the largest retraining contract in
California awarded by the ETP. Read this
story.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kLFmHturKiwjOGkHLVukg7AAuRsceXOC7xSDiylFyY9bY0IBQl96zzBXhfptRGvGzwH7QGjkw65Ce169H88jdhVLLR7MVCx9799l_hBZ62e8I6OoVgj-AIM8iLzB_O3wq-fUvLt8zg5wOykGYOQFbH6Kku8p-KyzwTlDmM0beNE0cElGVyS0-lv9aQpRuYMGnAdeQPPiG12KWkAhHQbn4SdLMk-S_2VoC7KekXliMyyxltsk6hdmrB731cTkk8ZsYw==&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kIfSQzbZyjr9grA-3VT3OIjghiQ8oTAuF7fdbXyKltxMeHahrafXQAwE37-0LeGcGQ_rWqD1R2S1CwDkDEcQbTKkKJ-10wBD5BFb7J5K-LPFVRExXfkmAXapplN5HRgr6vxrTE1Xr_wR&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kAo3_0W34Z4OOIHkWoPH3VQKpv3m7njjyRNtMo6Zq8jSqPX_gWyegvnDYzVFYiUq4jD-QvfqKSiXIQDx_CSWD1jjedgGNccH4IO6MIKY_DRGhHk5bhhY9AOC71UsUG8I1i92EUGX7YuqkYo5wR84jhDw4DFu1IxGRNpmteZPSWizrnGf5YCvBoE=&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kIfSQzbZyjr9OkPXYLtgHhA88QYLX2vEEMxJWhVJShmoFtITHamEMGchXKJx1ioSexleqW27_HoB4tOH8W2yH_AgYxPneJvDSJRLoAdRH9aUZvNNjjG8Ar_E8hdK1J17UYzv6HRzCbZqg-cNO99zEqXDX_h5wLpYjKeqLeYWQpDbe4hk-VH5Zb3p5pqVFx2RPvOsUXTe8jUT&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kIfSQzbZyjr9OkPXYLtgHhA88QYLX2vEEMxJWhVJShmoFtITHamEMGchXKJx1ioSexleqW27_HoB4tOH8W2yH_AgYxPneJvDSJRLoAdRH9aUZvNNjjG8Ar_E8hdK1J17UYzv6HRzCbZqg-cNO99zEqXDX_h5wLpYjKeqLeYWQpDbe4hk-VH5Zb3p5pqVFx2RPvOsUXTe8jUT&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0014GhAC8YIp_KUl0T7I30PfNpmNsIFYSJm4OISpJrwfElXHRxCOQ64kIfSQzbZyjr9OkPXYLtgHhA88QYLX2vEEMxJWhVJShmoFtITHamEMGchXKJx1ioSexleqW27_HoB4tOH8W2yH_AgYxPneJvDSJRLoAdRH9aUZvNNjjG8Ar_E8hdK1J17UYzv6HRzCbZqg-cNO99zEqXDX_h5wLpYjKeqLeYWQpDbe4hk-VH5Zb3p5pqVFx2RPvOsUXTe8jUT&c=NZZsxZUybOu64UgwA5BA1ULxcdMuVtOHbmHzoVvoXcFvPlzlpzv2hQ==&ch=hCh3uO7PP4TjD-wey3bUVYtIQa9wTfxlI04Z2bN9lrX1YBw5qeFTJQ==


About Us
San Bernardino Community College District serves
24,000 students through Crafton Hills College and San
Bernardino Valley College. For nearly 100 years, we
have provided affordable access to award-winning
higher education and career training programs for the
residents of Big Bear, Bloomington, Calimesa, Colton,
Fontana, Grand Terrace, Highland, Lake Arrowhead,
Loma Linda, Redlands, Rialto, San Bernardino and
Yucaipa. Beyond our campuses, we inform, educate
and inspire learners of all ages through the Empire
Network-KVCR, the primary PBS television and NPR
radio affiliate station for the Inland Southern California
on TV 24 and 91.9 FM. Watch our video.

Board of Trustees﻿
John Longville, President
Dr. Anne Viricel, Vice President
Joseph Williams, Clerk
Gloria Macias Harrison, Member
Dr. Stephanie Houston, Member
Frank Reyes, Member
Dr. Donald Singer, Member
Autumn Blackburn, Student Trustee
Elijah Gerard, Student Trustee

Chancellor 
Bruce R. Baron

Presidents
Diana Z. Rodriguez, San Bernardino Valley College
Dr. Kevin Horan, Crafton Hills College
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